
 

  

 AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 

 
 
TO: 

 
FRUITA CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR 

 
FROM: 

 
MIKE BENNETT, CITY MANAGER 

 
DATE: 

 
OCTOBER 19, 2021 

 
RE: 

 
DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO RESCHEDULE THE 

NOVEMBER 23, 2021 CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP TO NOVEMBER 

30, 2021 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

November 23, 2021 is the date for the Council’s usual monthly workshop session, and since there 

are five Tuesdays in November, staff is proposing that the Council reschedule the November 

workshop meeting from November 23rd to November 30th at 6:30 to avoid a conflict with the 

Thanksgiving holiday week. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

 

None.  

 

APPLICABILITY TO CITY GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 

 

Not applicable.  

 

OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO COUNCIL  
 

 Reschedule the City Council November 23, 2021 workshop to November 30, 2021. 

 Take no action and maintain the November 23rd date for the November City Council 

workshop. 

     

RECOMMENDATION 

 

It is the recommendation of staff that the Council by motion: 

 

 RESCHEDULE THE NOVEMBER 23, 2021 CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP TO 

NOVEMBER 30, 2021 AT 6:30 PM 
 

 


